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CLARIFICATION no. 6 
 

Procurement number ОP/R/01/15 
 

Published on 24.02.2016. 
 
Regarding the requests for additional clarifications of the tender document for the 
procurement no. OP/R/01/15 - Performing construction, reconstruction and renovation works 
for the second group of schools within School Modernisation Programme – Component 3, we 
submit the following answers: 
 
1. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
LOT 1 - SURDULICA-Elementary School J.J. Zmaj 
SURDULICA - Elementary School J.J. Zmaj – B GYM VENTILATION AND AIR 
CONDITIONING, Item 1:  
a. Is one cooling fluid heat exchanger envisaged both for cooling and heating, or the 
heating should be controlled using a heat exchanger? Which cooling fluid is integrated in the 
system (R410A or R407)? 
b. Is the filtration envisaged within the air exhaust system? 
 
ANSWER:  
a) In this stage compressor condensing unit is not foreseen. 
b) The chamber includes two filters, one filter class F5 and second filter class F8. Both are 
located in the supply section. 
 
2. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
LOT 1 - Gadzin Han - Elementary School Vitko and Sveta 
B AIR HEATING AND VENTILATION OF THE GYM  
21 Transformer for max. 7 servomotors, TA  pcs 2 
Please define the Item clearly. 
 
ANSWER: 
Insight into design and technical documentation can be carried out every day from 10-14 
hours at “JUP Istraživanje i razvoj” doo Beograd, Veljka Dugoševića br. 54, 11000 Belgrade, 
fifth floor, contact person: Ivana Mroz. 
 
3. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
LOT 2 - Elementary School Dimitrije Tucović-Čajetina 
SISTEM P1/V1, Item 1: 
a.     Which percentage of fresh air is required for the system to operate properly? 
 
ANSWER: 
Please find enclosed technical description (available only in Serbian). 
 
4. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
LOT 4 - SEVOJNO 
D. VENTILATION INSTALLATION, Item 1: 1: 
a. How high is the required output temperature? 
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ANSWER: 
Temperature is 38.6 C. 
 
5. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Will the Contracting authority accept as proof for the person for safety at work contract of 
engagement of a legal entity with a photocopy of the license for health and safety at work and 
a photocopy of the certificate of passed exam regarding practical training in performing of 
safety and health at work? 
 
ANSWER: 
The person responsible for health and safety at work can be  engaged on any ground.  In 
the Qualification Form 3.5.4 - Key Personnel, Bidder must state name and surname of person 
which will be responsible for health and safety at work. 
In accordance with tender documentation it is necessary that the bidder submit resumes for all 
contractor representatives for the project management as well as Qualification Forms 3.5.4 
and 3.5.4A 
The Contracting Authority reserves the right to request from the bidders to additionally 
provide, for all technical staff hired at the project, the following documents:  
- Copies of the requested licenses with the confirmation on the validity of licenses and 
certificate for a person employed for security and safety at work; 
- Copies of certificates issued by contracting authorities or letter of recommendation or 
requested contracts which prove the professional experience. 

 
6. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Is it possible for the fulfilment of the mandatory requirements (certificate from the register of 
the competent authority, the competent courts certificates, certificate of the competent tax 
authority) to submit excerpt from the register of bidders issued by the Business Registers 
Agency of the Republic of Serbia which are regularly used in public procurement procedures? 
 
ANSWER: 
Please refer to Clarification no. 4 published on 19.02.2016. Answer no. 12. 
 
7. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
In Part 2.2 - Tender data - clause 5.1 - the obligation to visit the sites. 
Question: Is it necessary to announce site visits? If it is necessary, who should we send 
request to? 
  
ANSWER: 
It is not necessary to announce site visits. 
 
8. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Can the Bill of Quantities be filled and printed on computer or it must be written manually? 
 
ANSWER: 
Bill of Quantities does not need to be written manually. 
 
9. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
In part 2.3 – Qualification Data - clause 2 - personnel capacity. 
Question: Can the person for safety at work that has a license 410 and 411 meet the 
requirement regarding Civil Engineers where you require 4 people? 
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ANSWER: 
In accordance with the tender documents requested personnel capacity in terms of the 
representative of the contractor for the management of the project amounts to a total of 12 
people, of which the Bidder must have 4 Architect Engineer or Civil Engineer with licenses 
400 or 401 or 402 or 410 or 411 and 1 person for safety at work. 
 
10. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
In part 2.3 – Qualification Data - clause 2 - personnel capacity. 
Question: Can same person be Project manager and one of 4 required executors - Civil 
Engineers? 
 
ANSWER: 
In accordance with the tender documents requested personnel capacity in terms of the 
representative of the contractor for the management of the project amounts to a total of 12 
people, of which the Bidder must have 4 Architect Engineer or Civil Engineer with licenses 
400 or 401 or 402 or 410 or 411 and 1 person as Project manager which can be Graduated 
Economist, Graduated Lawyer or Graduated Engineer. 
 
11. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
In part 2.3 – Qualification Data - clause 2 - personnel capacity. 
Question: Can the decision on appointment of responsible contractor be used as evidence of 
professional experience for the engineering staff? 
 
ANSWER: 
In accordance with tender documents, it is necessary that the bidder submit resumes for all 
contractor representatives for the project management and Qualification Forms 3.5.4 and 
3.5.4A. 
The Contracting Authority reserves the right to request from the bidders to additionally 
provide, for all technical staff hired at the project, the following documents:  
- Copies of the requested licenses with the confirmation on the validity of licenses and 
certificate for a person employed for security and safety at work; 
- Copies of certificates issued by contracting authorities or letter of recommendation or 
requested contracts which prove the professional experience. 
 
 

Procurement Committee 


